
 1

MUSCONETCONG SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 
Commissioners’ Meeting 
August 26, 2021 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE MUSCONETCONG SEWERAGE AUTHORITY  
110 CONTINENTAL DRIVE BUDD LAKE, NJ 07828 

   
Chairman Rattner called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag, announcement was 
made that adequate notice of this meeting had been provided for as defined by the “Open Public Meetings Act”. 

 
Members Present:  Brian McNeilly, Andrew Cangiano, Melanie Michetti, Michael Pucilowski, Steven Rattner, 

Thomas Romano, Richard Schindelar, Joseph Schwab, Elmer Still, Jack Sylvester 
 
Members Absent:    James Benson, Michael Grogan 
 
Others Present:  Pat Dwyer ‐ Esq., James Schilling ‐ MSA Director, Jilliam Martucci ‐ Administrative, Jim Wancho – 

PE 
  *Absent: Tom Carroll ‐ QPA 
 
Attendance Roll Call: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Present  
Mr. Cangiano  Present  Mr. Romano  Present  
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Absent (arrived 7:39pm) 
Mr. McNeilly  Present  Mr. Schwab   Present 
Mrs. Michetti  Present  Mr. Still  Present 
Mr. Pucilowski  Present  Mr. Sylvester  Present 

 

 
 



 2

Chairman Rattner opened and closed the meeting to the public. 
 
The “Regular” meeting minutes of July 22, 2021 accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Schwab, seconded by Mr. Romano 
All In Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye  
Mr. Cangiano  Abstain  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Absent (arrived 7:39pm) 
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Abstain  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Abstain 

Comments: 

 None 
 

The Financial Reports for 2020 were accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Romano, seconded by Mr. Cangiano.   
Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Absent (arrived 7:39pm) 
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

Comments: 

 None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3

Financial Report – 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 4

 



 5

 
 



 6

 
 
 

 
 



 7

The Financial Reports for 2021 were accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Romano, seconded by Mr. Cangiano.   
Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Absent (arrived 7:39pm) 
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

 
Comments: 

 None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 8

Financial Reports – 2021 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 9

 
 

 



 10

 
 



 11

 



 12

The Pending Vouchers through August 19, 2021 were approved for payment on a motion offered by Mr. Romano, seconded by 
Mr. Schwab and the affirmative roll call vote of members present.  
Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Absent (arrived 7:39pm) 
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

Comments:  

   Mr. Schilling advised that the QPA could not make the meeting this evening.  
  

PENDING VOUCHERS  

 
 



 13

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 14

The following correspondence for the August, 2021 was received and filed on a motion offered by Mr. Still, seconded by Mr. 
Schwab.  
All in Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye 
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Absent (arrived 7:39pm) 
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

 

 
 
Comments:  

 Mr. Pucilowski asked that we speak on Correspondence I in Closed Session and L in the Directors Report. 

 Mr. Still advised that with regard to the Sewer Allocation it typically takes at least 2 months.  
 

 
 
 
 



 15

Monthly Reports: 
The Director's Report, and Maintenance and Repairs Report, for the month of August, 2021 and Flow Data for July, 2021 was 
accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Pucilowski and seconded by Mr. Sylvester.  
All in Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye 
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Aye (arrived 7:39pm) 
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

Comments: 

 Chairman Rattner inquired about the Fire Inspection, Mr. Schilling advised that he invited the Inspector back in 
an effort to understand the violations and code being referenced.  Mr. Schilling advised that he is referencing 
windowless basements, preliminary costs are showing $160,000 estimates.  

o Mrs. Michetti asked if this was a new code, Mr. Sylvester advised no.  
o  Mr. Schilling stated that this has become an issue, he is working with PS&S to gather further 

information with regard to the code referenced.  
o Mr. Wancho, PE stated that there are a series of requirements for building classifications, with regard to 

the basement it does not pertain to a specific building class, he wants to verify if this pertains to our 
type of building class, the equipment in these buildings have their own alarms for notifications and will 
automatically shut down if overheated, he is hoping this will be sufficient.  The Code Specialist will be 
looking into this Monday.  

o Mr. Pucilowski asked if there is an extension in place?  Mr. Schilling stated that counsel is reviewing the 
extension form.  Mr. Schwab stated he would like to challenge this.  Mr. Pucilowski advised that he had 
the same issues at the Knights of Columbus, they applied for an extension and completed the necessary 
work.  Mr. Dwyer, Esq. advised that the extension form has a note at the bottom that states if you 
accept an extension, you are admitting guilt.  

o Chairman Rattner asked how long this standard has been in place?  Mrs. Michetti stated 5‐6 years.  Mr. 
Romano stated that there was a similar issue at the theater in Netcong and they were able to forego 
because it is Historic property. 

 Mr. Schilling spoke on Correspondence L: thanked Chairman Rattner for sharing the reports as they were not 
sent directly to the MSA.  Mr. Schilling stated that the MSA is not mentioned in the report however it is noted 
non‐point source & point source we are point source & we are identifiable.   

o Chairman Rattner stated that the non‐point source can actually be identified, they have done DNA 
testing to identify the type of bacteria and it is actually from the wild life.   

 Mr. Pucilowski asked about the Bio‐Bags being implemented to all of the Pump Stations.  Mr. Schilling advised 
that this has been done for quite some time to alleviate fats, oils & greases.  Mr. Pucilowski responded that he 
thought that was the point of the Aeration systems.  Mr. Schilling stated that we utilize both options.  

 
The Engineer’s Report for the month of August, 2021 was accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Schindelar, seconded by Mr. 
Schwab.   
All in Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye 
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Aye  
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

 
 
 
 
 



 16

Comments: 

 Mr. Wancho, PE stated that with regard to Contract 295, there is an issue with one of the filters, manufacturer 
has sent in someone to look at it, we also had to have welding completed, that was done & it has again cracked.  
One of the filters is functioning perfectly and one is not, we have a plant that requires 4 filters and only one is 
operating.  There was a telephone conference earlier in the day with the contractor & manufacturer, they are 
trying to determine a solution.  The concern is there are 4 filters, are we going to have an issue with all of them? 
The manufacturer will have someone out Saturday. 

o Mr. Schwab asked if the filters installed were the ones spec’d or did, we used a substitution?  Mr. 
Wancho, PE advised that we used the ones that were spec’d 

o Mrs. Michetti asked if all 4 filters were installed, Mr. Wancho, PE advised the last 2 filters were just 
delivered, they are on site but not installed.  

o Mr. Schwab asked if this could be an issue of hair line cracks not being inspected at the factory correctly.  
Is here an inspection or test we can do prior to installation?  Mr. Wancho, PE advised that they would 
like to do an additional inspection, perhaps a camera inspection.   

o Mr. Schwab asked if the unit cracked on a weld, Mr. Wancho, PE advised no.   
o Mrs. Michetti asked if perhaps something happened in transit? Mr. Wancho, PE advised that nothing 

happened here at the MSA, if something happened in transit, we are unaware.  
o Mr. Schilling advised that the supplier is committed to understanding the issue and correcting the 

problem.  
o Mr. Schwab stated that the manufacturer has to have a quality standard that must be followed, Mrs. 

Michetti & Mr. Schilling agreed.  
o Mrs. Michetti confirmed that the one unit is in fact working, Mr. Wancho, PE stated yes, the one is 

functioning fine.  Mr. Wancho, PE also stated that we could go for an extended warranty.  
o Mr. Wancho, PE stated that the manufacturer is being very cooperative and apologetic.  

 Mr. Pucilowski inquired about the HVAC project, Mr. Wancho, PE advised that they revised their report and 
determined that initially we should replace the sky lights and work on the roof rails and deal with the rest at 
another time.   

o Mr. Pucilowski stated that he would like to have an Engineering Committee meeting in September. 
o Mr. Wancho, PE stated that we will need some local contractors come on site and offer quotes for the 

roofing and sky light end of it.  

 Mr. Schilling referred to his report regarding a comment posted by a community member on Facebook 
regarding odors allegedly coming from the MSA.  

 
New Business: 
Resolution No. 21‐36 was offered on a motion by Mrs. Michetti seconded by Mr. Sylvester and the affirmative roll call vote of 
members present.  
Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes  
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Yes 
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

*See attached resolution 
 
Comments: 

 Mrs. Michetti advised that Roxbury wasn’t able to get it on their agenda, Mr. Dwyer, Esq. stated he will add a 
contingency. 

 
 
 
 
 



 17

Resolution No. 21‐37 was offered on a motion by Mr. Schwab seconded by Mr. Romano and the affirmative roll call vote of 
members present.  
Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes  
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Yes 
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

*See attached resolution 
 
Comments: 

 Mr. Schwab thanked Mr. Schilling and Mrs. Martucci for keeping the financials in line for the year.  

 Chairman Rattner stated that the audit came back good, and there were only normal routine adjustments. 
 
Resolution No. 21‐38 was offered on a motion by Mr. Romano seconded by Mr. Schwab and the affirmative roll call vote of 
members present.  
Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes  
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Yes 
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

*See attached resolution 
 
Comments: 

 None  
 
New Business: 

 None 
 
Old Business: 
Comments: 

 Mr. Pucilowski verified that there will be an Engineering Committee meeting.  
 
Closed Session: 
Entered Closed Session on a motion made by Mr. Still, seconded by Mr. Pucilowski at 08:16pm by an All in Favor Vote of 
members present. 
All in Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye 
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Aye 
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 18

Open Session: 
Entered Open Session on a motion made by Mr. McNeilly, seconded by Mr. Still at 08:24pm by an All in Favor Vote of members 
present. 
All in Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye 
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Aye 
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

Comments: 

 None 
 
Adjournment: 
Motion made by Mr. Romano, seconded by Mr. Still, seconded by Mrs. Michetti at 08:24pm and the All in Favor Vote of 
members present, Chairman Rattner adjourned the meeting at 08:24 pm.  
All in Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye 
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Absent  Mr. Schindelar  Aye 
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
Jilliam Martucci ‐ Administrative Assistant 



 19

 



 20

 
 



 21

p

 



 22

 

 



 23

 
 



 24

 


